

BELSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Meeting

There will be a Council Meeting on **TUESDAY 5th December 2017 at 7.00pm in the Village Hall Meeting Room**

AGENDA: December 5th, 2017

1. APOLOGIES for absence.
2. PLANNING Presentation from a Dartmoor National Park Officer – ‘Permitted development within the National Park’
3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING Tuesday 17th October previously circulated, to be confirmed.
4. MATTERS ARISING unless dealt with elsewhere on the agenda.
5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
6. URGENT ITEMS RAISED BY THE CHAIRMAN
7. CORRESPONDENCE:
 - Eastern Link meeting notes and TAP Report – Jon Pike
 - Super Link Meeting 11th December Meldon Village Hall
 - Edwardian Evening invitation
 - OTHER: North Dartmoor Search and Rescue Team, Okehampton Community District Transport Group, Citizens Advice, StOC – thank you letters/emails received
8. CLERK’S REPORT
 - Meeting Dates for 2018
 - Formal Declaration of Clerk’s resignation as from 31st March 2018
 - Jennifer Flett email regarding signage from Tongue End to Belstone to raise awareness of horses in the road
9. FINANCE:
 - i. Current state of finances and petty cash. VAT Refund
 - ii. Payments to be made
 - iii. Set Draft Parish Precept
 - iv. Payments made
 - v. Council diary – check.
10. PLANNING:
 - i. Refusal of planning application 0434/17 Stable, Pt Field No 5827, Belstone
 - ii. Refusal of planning application 0488/17 Erection of single storey front extension, Belstone Barton, Belstone
11. HIGHWAYS:
 - Matters reported/to be reported.
 - Grit Bins
12. OTHER MATTERS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN:

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

RJ Hill Parish Clerk